STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOA AZTEC. NEW MEXICD 87410
(505) 334-6178

July 9, 1986

Petro Lewis Corp.
P.0O. Box 937
Levelland, Texas 79336

Re: Earnhart #1 G-35-24N-01W
Gentlemen:

As you are aware, the referenced well was plugged by your
company in December of 1985.

This office has not received a subsuquent report of P&A.
In order for us tc place the well in its proper category
and get it out of the computer as an active well, please
submit this report on Form C-103 as soon as possible.

Final P&A approval will not be granted until the report is
received.

If you have any questions, please contact this office.

Yours, truly, )

Charles Gholson
0il & Gas Inspector

CG/dj

xc: Well File
Operator File



